



Minutes of Meeting

Date: May 21, 2015
Location: The Address, Montgomerie Golf Course
Start Time: 09:00 hrs
Finish Time: 14:00 Hrs

Next Meeting: September 17, 2015
Location: **TO BE DETERMINED**
Start Time: 09:00 hrs
Finish Time: 14:00 hrs

ATTENDEES

	NAME	COMPANY		NAME	COMPANY
1	Mike Simpson	<i>Cansco Well Control</i>	32	Ross Macfarlane	<i>Sakson Drilling</i>
2	Dave Formas	<i>Ensco</i>	33	Chris Reid	<i>IOT</i>
3	Jason Crowe	<i>Paragon Offshore</i>	34	Chris Ball	<i>Aberdeen Drilling Intl</i>
4	Dave Petitjean	<i>Paragon Offshore</i>	35	Tarek Sewilan	<i>Gulf Drilling Intl</i>
5	William Devoto	<i>Safar</i>	36	Odion Ikhajagbe	<i>Gulf Drilling Intl</i>
6	Dave Geer	<i>IADC</i>	37	Glenn Brown	<i>NOV Grant Prideco</i>
7	Brian Howarth	<i>Total Safety</i>	38	Jamal El Debais	<i>Downhole Products</i>
8	Mark Hurobm	<i>Total Safety</i>	39	Michelle Passaula	<i>Downhole Products</i>
9	Gareth Burrows	<i>OES</i>	40	Sijo Devassy	<i>Rig Supply Store</i>
10	Leon Dashwood	<i>OES</i>	41	Neil Howie	<i>Saltire Energy</i>
11	Kevin Whinney	<i>OES</i>	42	Gary Gibson	<i>Petrofac</i>
12	Barry Low	<i>DFT</i>	43	Michael Strauss	<i>SPD</i>
13	William Greenwood	<i>Applus Velosi</i>	44	Ahmed Al-Mandhari	<i>Aberdeen Drilling Intl</i>
14	Craig Ballantine	<i>Scantech</i>	45	Vince Fernandes	<i>Spacemaker Byrne</i>
15	Jen Broom	<i>Scantech</i>	46	Jean-Bernard You	<i>Grant Prideco</i>
16	Bello Moshood	<i>Drilling Systems</i>	47	Nick Hubbard	<i>SSI</i>
17	Steve Lawrence	<i>S.F.C.</i>	48	Neil Verweij	<i>TSC Offshore</i>
18	Jorge Rojas	<i>H&P</i>	49	Riaz Jumabhoy	<i>Gardner Denver</i>
19	Stefan Heller	<i>Aberdeen Drilling Intl</i>	50	Sean McLaughlin	<i>Worldwide Power Services</i>
20	Frank Li Toa	<i>Hilong Oil Service & Engr</i>	51	Simon Rushton	<i>Shelf Drilling</i>
21	Ameer Saib	<i>Drilling Systems</i>	52	Tony Clements	<i>Woodhouse Int.</i>
22	Corey Hoffman	<i>Wild Well Control</i>	53	Joel Marantan	<i>Lamprell / Sunbelt</i>
23	Graham Berry	<i>Wild Well Control</i>	54	Vincent Hengst	<i>Nabors</i>
24	Gary Castell	<i>Franks International</i>	55	Janice Cabague	<i>MiSWACO / SLB</i>
25	Joe O'Kane	<i>Sparrows</i>	56	Gary Macdonald	<i>MiSWACO / SLB</i>
26	Brennan Domec	<i>Franks International</i>	57	Gordon Bisset	<i>Centrifuges ME FZE</i>
27	Eddie Sinclair	<i>Franks International</i>	58	Alan Green	<i>Petrasco</i>
28	Gregor Watson	<i>JFE-TC</i>	59	Danny Naoum	<i>Wireco</i>
29	Chris Brown	<i>JFE-TC</i>	60	Naveed Sayed	<i>GE Oil & Gas</i>
30	Jahanzeb Mahmood	<i>Southwest Oilfield Products</i>	61	Penny LeBaron	<i>Cansco Well Control</i>
31	Mark Brupbacher	<i>CAD Control Systems</i>	62	James Barry	<i>SPE Northern Emirates</i>

MEETING SPONSORED BY:





Minutes of Meeting

Date: May 21, 2015
Location: The Address, Montgomerie Golf Course
Start Time: 09:00 hrs
Finish Time: 14:00 Hrs

Next Meeting: September 17, 2015
Location: **TO BE DETERMINED**
Start Time: 09:00 hrs
Finish Time: 14:00 hrs

AGENDA ITEM	MINUTE	ACTION
1	<p>Opening Meeting opened by Dave Formas (DF) - Chairman</p> <p><i>DF welcomed the members and special guest speaker for the day and thanked all attendees for their participation.</i></p> <p><i>DF highlighted the safety assembly points for the venue.</i></p> <p><i>DF thanked everyone for coming out and extended the SAPC's appreciation for the large number of members in attendance.</i></p>	<p><i>For Information</i></p>
2	<p>SAPC Charity Committee Martha Groger (MG) volunteered for the position of Head of the Charity Committee.</p> <p><i>DF called for a vote of the members to elect Martha Groger for the Head of the Charity Committee. Mike Simpson seconded the motion, the motion was carried with a Member's vote.</i></p> <p><i>If you would like to get involved with the Charity Committee please contact Martha Groger at: email: Martha.Groger@dbschenker.com</i></p>	<p><i>For Information</i></p>
3	<p>SAPC Golf Committee Neil Howie (NH) provided members with an overview of the 2015 event, and the current status of the 2016 tournament.</p> <p><i>NH informed members of the golf dates set for 2016 (March 16 & 17) and emphasized that we may be faced with a price increase for green fees, etc. This may effect the cost of sponsoring a team.</i></p> <p><i>NH advised that since 2016 will be the 20th anniversary, there will be a special focus on this message.</i></p> <p><i>NH informed members that he has moved to a different company and will no longer be available at the old email address, new contact details for Neil will be provided closer to the event.</i></p>	<p><i>More information to be provided in January 2016</i></p>
4	<p>SAPC Association License Mike Simpson (MS) provided a status update on the registration of SAPC-IADC</p> <p><i>MS requested members to review the new SAPC-IADC newsletter for more facts regarding the SAPC Association license which was received in April 2015.</i></p> <p><i>MS also encouraged members to send in relevant information that can now be included in the quarterly newsletter. The newsletter will be available on the website (www.sapc-iadc.org) for those members who were unable to attend the meeting.</i></p>	<p><i>For Information</i></p>



Minutes of Meeting

Date: May 21, 2015
Location: The Address, Montgomerie Golf Course
Start Time: 09:00 hrs
Finish Time: 14:00 Hrs

Next Meeting: September 17, 2015
Location: **TO BE DETERMINED**
Start Time: 09:00 hrs
Finish Time: 14:00 hrs



5	<p>IADC Houston Contracts Committee Dave Geer (DG) reviewed the objectives provided by Stacey Earley from the International IADC Contracts Committee</p> <p><i>Dave Geer reviewed the Committee information sent through from Stacey Earley. Stacey requests that you volunteer for the committee or participate as an industry professional by providing insight into issues tackled by the committee. A copy of Stacey's presentation is available on the www.sapc-iadc.org website or you can contact Stacey directly for further information: stacey.earley@deepwater.com or dave.geer@iadc.org</i></p>	For Information
6	<p>IADC Head Office Initiatives Dave Geer (DG) reviewed current initiatives from IADC Houston.</p> <p><i>DG reviewed the status of existing initiatives and some of the special initiatives taking place during our 75th Anniversary year. For a full list of the initiatives and events in the region, Dave's presentation is available on our website (under the May 21 meeting).</i></p>	For Information
7	<p>SPE Northern Emirates Chapter James Barry (Chairman) provided an overview of the SPE Northern Emirates Chapter and their objectives for 2015.</p> <p><i>James updated members on the SPE regional chapter and their objectives for this year. SAPC thanked James for his participation in the meeting and we look forward to further involvement together in the near future.</i></p> <p><i>For more information regarding the SPE Northern Emirates Chapter please contact James Barry: email: jbarry@slb.com</i></p>	For Information
8	<p>Guest Speaker - Brennan S. Domec, M.S., P.E., <i>Chief Metallurgist - Engineering Team Leader, Franks International</i></p> <p><i>Brennan Domec presented on "The Effect of Die and Insert Impressions upon Well Integrity". SAPC IADC would like to thank Brennan for his contribution to our meeting.</i></p>	For Information
9	<p>Guest Speaker - Odion Ikhajigbe <i>Rig Delivery Manager, Gulf Drilling International</i></p> <p><i>Odion Ikhajigbe presented on "GDI and the Qatari Market". SAPC IADC would like to thank Odion for this contribution to our meeting.</i></p>	For Information
10	<p>Guest Speaker - Dave Formas <i>Sr Marketing Manager, ENSCO</i></p> <p><i>Dave stepped out of his role as Chairman and donned his Marketing cap to present to us an "Industry Overview and Oil Price Forecast". The presentation is available on our website under the May 21 meeting notes.</i></p>	For Information



Minutes of Meeting

Date: May 21, 2015
Location: The Address, Montgomerie Golf Course
Start Time: 09:00 hrs
Finish Time: 14:00 Hrs

Next Meeting: September 17, 2015
Location: **TO BE DETERMINED**
Start Time: 09:00 hrs
Finish Time: 14:00 hrs

11	<p>Open Discussion Period</p> <p><i>During the open discussion period it was requested that the HSE and Competency & Local Content Committees present their current initiatives at the upcoming Chapter meeting in September. This will be included in the agenda.</i></p>	<p>Manoj Raghavan (Competency) and Abid Tauseef (HSE) to provide update 17th Sept '15.</p>
12	<p>SAPC Meeting Sponsorship</p> <p><i>GDI's significant contribution to the SAPC meeting was acknowledged and appreciated by the members.</i></p>	
13	<p>SAPC Next Meeting</p> <p>Next meeting 17 September, 2015 , 09:00hrs to 14:00hrs Sponsored by:</p>  <p><i>Please note due to the increased number of attendees at our Chapter Meetings, we are currently reviewing alternate venues. More information will follow with the September 17 agenda.</i></p>	<p><i>PL to send meeting Agenda on or before 3rd Sept '15.</i></p> <p>All Members please RSVP in advance.</p>
Meeting Closed		

Further Chapter Information

Meeting Sponsorship Opportunities Available:

If you are interested in sponsoring one of the following chapter meetings please contact : Info@sapc-iadc.org

For more information regarding the IADC 2015 Conference Schedule, please visit:

<http://www.iadc.org/events/>